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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, & April 2018 505 PM

To: assignments

Subject: Pre-Repair Survey /Inspection - Your Ref: GBE92458 (PM); EQ Ref: GX4987S5/NCR.
Alleged Accident on 29-03-2018 invalving GX49875 & GBES2458

Attachments: 03042018163208-0001.pdf; 03042018164751-0001.pdf

Dear Sirs,

Please arrange PRS as requested by Vision Law below.
Please note that to-date our insured has not reported the accldent

‘Regards,
Francis Ng
Exgcutive | Claims

edinsurcnce

L ._":i. 7 Treeack

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Rpad #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110

did 65 6496 9115 | tel 656223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190

WWW_Bginsurance.com:sg <

J.AhhmhruFClﬂ'uﬂr P

Frivileged/Confidentiol informotion may be contained in this messoge. If you are not the intended recipient; please natify tf

From: Prestina Moh [mailto;prestinameh@visionlawlic.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY —- Y/REF: GX49875

WITHOUT PREJIUDICE
Our ref: GBE9245 B
Dear Sir/Mdm

We refer to your amail of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and to your List of Surveyors

td as the Single Jaint Expert for this

Qur client gonfirm appaintment of Kenneth Kong
matter

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: Messrs VB Motor Werkz Pte Ltd
Bilk 9 #01-44
Sin Ming Industrial Est Sector C
Singapore 575630



Contact: Ah Qiang — HP B818 1666 (please call before going down)

If you fail to copduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intarvening Saturday, Sunday
or Public Holidays, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Regards,

Prestina Mah [Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146)
Fax: 6535-6802

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Admin-D {LKKAuto) <admin-d@ikkauto.com>

Wednesday, 31 Octobrer 2018 2:56 PM

‘Francis Ng'; assignments

SUR

RE: Pre-Repair Survay /Inspection - Your Ref: GBE9245B (PM); EQ Ref:
GX49875/NCH; Alleged Accident on 29-03-2018 invelving GX4987S & GBE92458

Please be informed that according to the repairer, TP owner already withdraw claim,

We will close this file at our end 'without billing.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 684 1-1572 | email: gesignmentsd@ | kkoutosom | fax: Gesi-4315
BIk 51, Pasa Ubl Iridustrial Park, Ul Avenue, #02-25 | S{4o08943]

Fram: Nivitha (LKK Aute) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Manday, 9 April 2018 10:18

AM

To: 'Francis Ng' <francis.ng@eaqinsurance.com.sg>; 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey /Inspection - Your Ref: GBE9245B (PM); EQ Ref: GX49875/NCR; Alleged Accident on
25-03-2018 invalving GX49875 & GBED2458

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Aute Consultants Pte Lrd

Fhone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.coth | fis: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industiinl Park, Ubl Avenie 1, #02-25 | S{408953)

From: Francis Ng [mailto:francis.ng@eginsurance.com sg]

Sent: Friday, & April 2018 5:05 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey /Inspection - Your Ref: GBE92458B [PM); EQ Ref: GX49875/NCR; Alleged Accident on 29-

03-2018 involving GX49875 & GBE92458

Dear Sirs,

Please arrange PRS as requested by Vision Law below.

Please note that to-date our insured has not reportid the accident,



Regards,
Francis Ng
Executive | Claims

ediniuronce

tea (gt w Treeeal

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110

did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190

WWW, Bginsurance.com.sg oy

J\ A Mpmber of Cipyuats @__—_—

Priviteged/Confidential informatian may be contained in this messoge. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t!

From: Prestina Moh [mailto:orestinamohi@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eqinsurance.cam.sg>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY — Y/REF: GX4987S

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: GBE 9245 B

Dear Sir/Mdm

We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and to your List of Surveyors.

Our client confirm appointmant of Kenneth Kong — LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert for this

matter
Please be informed that the said vehigle can be inspected at:

Venue: Messrs V8 Motor Werkz Pte Ltd
Blk 9 #0144
Sin Ming Industrial Est Sector C
Singapore 575630
Contact: Ah Qiang — HP 8818 1666 (please call before going down)

Ityou fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday
or Public Holidays, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you,

Regards,

Prestina Moh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146)
Fax: 6535-6802



VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721 148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapare (59413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If vou received this email _

by errot, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any '
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is niot liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system,

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.



